



Congresbury Parish Council

Orchard House
The Old School Rooms
Station Road
Congresbury
BS49 5DX

Chairman: Councillor Arthur Hacking
Parish Clerk: Liz Greaves
RFO: Alicia Fox
Administrator: Catrin Lewis

Tel: 01934 838802
www.congresbury-pc.gov.uk
Email: clerk@congresbury-pc.gov.uk
Email: finance@congresbury-pc.gov.uk
Email: admin@congresbury-pc.gov.uk

Minutes of the Full Council meeting of **Congresbury Parish Council** which was held remotely via zoom on **Monday 8th February 2021** at 7.30 pm.

Present: Cllrs Beyfus, Clarke, Freeman, Greaves, Hacking, Jones and Sampson

In attendance; Liz Greaves, Howard Evans (NSC Liaison officer)

There were no members of the press or public present

Public Participation

Police Report: All crime statistics are now available on-line at <https://www.police.uk/avon-and-somerset/AN007/crime/>.

GENERAL BUSINESS

- 20131 Apologies for absence**
Cllrs Griffiths and Hathaway
- 20132 Declarations of Interest and to consider any written applications for dispensations**
Cllrs Greaves and Jones declared an interest in item 20141
- 20133 Exclusion of the press and public**
N/A
- 20134 Approval of minutes**
a) Full Parish Council - 18th January 2021
b) Planning Committee - 25th January 2021
Resolved: That the above minutes were approved and signed as a correct record (signing to take place following the meeting).
- 20135 May meetings**
Members noted the 2021 Annual Meeting guidance and will wait for further information.
- 20136 Neighbourhood Development Plan**
Resolved: That the Clerk will produce a spread sheet of current actions and priorities together with CIL income and expenditure. A meeting with the Neighbourhood Plan Development Committee can then be held to discuss next steps for implementation for 2021 and beyond reporting back to the Parish Council.

20137 **20's Plenty for us**
Members noted the information and will set a date for the 20mph working group asap.
Resolved: That a meeting of the 20 mph working group is held to move the project forward asap.

FINANCE

20138 **Budget 2020/21**
Members to accept the report on the budget performance year to date for 2020/21.
Resolved: Members accepted the report on the budget performance year to date for 2020/21.

20139 **Payment schedule**
Members to consider and accept the schedule of payments made and schedule of receipts.
Resolved: Members accepted the schedule of payments made of £8,512.41 and schedule of receipts of £4,018.50.

PLANNING

20140 **Airport Appeal**
a) Member noted the appeal information with the public inquiry opening 20 July 2021 currently scheduled for 16 sitting days
b) Members reviewed and considered the prepared draft response.
Resolved: That the draft will be submitted with some changes to paragraph 2.2.3 to clarify point with regard to car parking.

20141 **King George V playing fields – Tennis Club**
Resolved: That Members were generally in favour of the Tennis Club's aspirations to have a 4th court proving that there was sufficient budgeting for the relocating of play equipment.

Any matters arising to go on the next agenda.

- Smallway crossing update
- Old School Rooms condition report
- New village Hall
- Memorial Hall
- Armed Forces Covenant
- Neighbourhood Development Plan

Meeting ended 8.33 pm

Signed: